From: Debra Snedegar

To: Coffin, Pamela
Subject: Spill Response
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:14:53 PM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Have a Happy Thanksgivings
Thank you


mailto:speedyoil2@outlook.com
mailto:Pamela.Coffin@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Debra Snedegar

To: Coffin, Pamela

Subject: CFR Paper

Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 9:42:46 AM
Attachments: Joe & Austins CFR249 20231023 0001.pdf

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
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Speed'y Oil Environmemtal LLC

5680 Pangola Road / 6940 C Mission Lane
Ft Myers Florida 33905/33916
239-849-2488 239-849-2475
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have read the rules of CFR249 and reviewed paper work protocol

and | am also asking Generétors for EPA#

Thank You

Austin Snedegar
Speedy Oil Environmental LLC

New Section 1 Page |






Speedy Oil Environmemtal LLC

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

and I am also asking Genefators for EPA#

Thank You

nedegar
Speedy Qil Environmental LLC

New Section 1 Page |
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